Barnes, Jeff

From: Michele Hammond <mh@berryriddell.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:51 AM

To: Barnes, Jeff

Subject: Artessa - May 14, 2025 Planning Commission Agenda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

/\ External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Hi Jeff: Canyou please change stipulation #4 to a maximum o267 dwellingsz Thanks!

Mictiele Sarmmaornd
Principal Planner

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road, Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
602-463-4081 cell

480-385-2753 direct

480-385-2757 fax
mh@berryriddell.com

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has
been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and then delete this message. Thank you.

From: Clark, Caitlin <CClark@Scottsdaleaz.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 4:53 PM

To: McWilliams, Jason <JMcWilliams@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: May 14, 2025 Planning Commission Agenda

Good alternoon,
The Planning Commission Agenda Por next Wednesday’s meeting can be fbund at the Bbllowing link:

https://ww2@cottsdaleaz®ov/Assets/ScottsdaleAZ/Boards/Planning/agendas-minutes/2025-agendas/05-14-25-
regular-agendalpdr

Let me know iBlyou have any questions!

Thank you,

Caitlin Clark
Planning Technician | City of Scottsdale



Planning & Development Services
0 480-312-7828
ScottsdaleAZ.gov




